
Good morning Alder Able,

I have previously requested (twice) that parking on Broadway Sfreet, North of River BluffDrive,
be discussed for the addition of parking on both sides of the street. Crurently it is restricted to
having parking only on the East side.

Is there a reason you are not adding this request to this report previous agendas? If possible I
would request the agenda for 11/30 be handle this request.

Eric J. Sitkiewitz

Alderperson District 6
City of Manitowoc
900 Quay Street ., o
Manitowoc,Wl5422} ,'
esitkiewiiz f@m4nitowoc. org
Pbone (920) 686-1324

Sent from my Verizon Wireless 4G LTE smartphone

Original message
From: Paticia Heidorf <oheidorf(@manito*oc.orP
Date: 1 I/25 12015 Il:24 AM (GMT-06:00)
To: Tony Dick <odick6)manitowoe. , Nick Reimer <meimerfp)m4rutowoc. , Robert
Barbier <rbarbier@iEani.towoc.. , Todd Blaser <tblaser@pan.itowoc , Christopher Able -

D3 <cabler.Plnanitowoc.org>, David Soeldner <dsoeldner/.AmanitowW, Eric Sitkiewitz -

D6 <esitkiewitz@l.manitow@, Jason Sladky <jsladkyr.0manitowoc. , Mike Howe
<mhou,e@manito woc. or g>


